Sadhasivam K

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju

Sent: 17 August 2024 12:13

To: Sadhasivam K

Cc: Chennai IT; Samrat Narvekar
Subject: RE: Issues in HP Colour Printer
Hi Sada,

Please proceed with Canon PIXMA G670 @Rs.18000
Regards,

Venu

From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, August 17, 2024 11:42 AM

To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Chennai IT <chennai.it@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Issues in HP Colour Printer

Importance: High

Dear Sir,
Need approval for Colour Printer for T4 Lounge.

Thanks & regards

Sadhasivam

Manager IT

Travel Food Service Chennai Limited.

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 08 August 2024 15:58

To: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Chennai IT <chennai.it@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Issues in HP Colour Printer

Dear Nikhil,
Pls approve Colour printer for Chennai.
Regards

Samrat

From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 05 August 2024 17:02

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Chennai IT <chennai.it@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Issues in HP Colour Printer




Dear Samrat,
Please Find the Below Printer Details for T4 Lounge

Canon PIXMA G670 Rs.18000

Minosha Vendor.

Sl. No. | Model Description Qty | Monthly Rent Rental Period
(Per Unit)
1 RICOH IMC 2010 + Trolley | 1 Rs. 8,500 + GST | 60 months

Thanks & regards

Sadhasivam

Assistant Manager IT

Travel Food Service Chennai Limited.

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 04 August 2024 06:36

To: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Chennai IT <chennai.it@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Issues in HP Colour Printer

Hi Sadhasivam,

Please get equivalent printer model and raw pricing, also compare it with Minosha or Canon copier and send
details.

Regards,
Samrat

Get Outlook for Android

From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, August 3, 2024 7:03:19 pm

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai IT <chennai.it@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fwd: Issues in HP Colour Printer

Dear Nikhil,

Please find the below trail mail we check the hp colour printer with service vendor as per update non repairable
need to replace new printer kindly approve to rise PR on safal.

Thanks & regards



Sadhasivam

From: Hari Prasad G <hariprasad.g@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, August 3, 2024 6:34 PM

To: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai IT <chennai.it@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Sivasubramanian M <sivasubramanian.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Yuvaraj Jayagopal
<yuvaraj.jayagopal@travelfoodservices.com>; Buvanesh R <buvanesh.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Mohamed
Shahid A <mohamedshahid.a@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Issues in HP Colour Printer

Dear Sadha,

The HP color printer dispatched from T4 for repair underwent inspection by the IT team, revealing a
malfunction in the printer head. Given that the warranty period has lapsed, and the cost of replacing the spare
part exceeds feasibility, their recommendation is to procure a new printer.

Model No - HP Ink Tank 319
Serial No : CN88B3G3GY

Please check and advise .

Thanks & Regards,

Hari Prasad.G

Lounge Manager

Travel Club Lounge

Chennai International Airport
Chennai 600 027
9003888516



